

**OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER & WILDLIFE WARDEN  
CHANDAKA WILDLIFE DIVISION, GAJA VIHAR BARAMUNDA  
BHUBANESWAR-751003**

Ph. (0674) 2355400, Email- dfo.chandakawl@odisha.gov.in

Letter No. **4346/4F** (F.C. Act & Lease)- 51/2022

Dated, Bhubaneswar the **17<sup>th</sup> August, 2022**

To

The Chief Executive Officer  
Kalinga Hospital Limited  
Bhubaneswar

**Sub: Proposal for diversion of 4.047 ha. forest land for M/s. Kalinga Hospital Pvt. Ltd. at Bhubaneswar**

Ref: Your letter No. 613 dtd. 21.07.2022

Sir,

Inviting a reference to the above cited correspondence on the captioned subject; this is to inform you that on scrutiny of the proposal the following discrepancy are found which need to be complied:

1. Land schedule of the revenue forest kissam of land proposed for diversion duly authenticated by the Tahasildar, Bhubaneswar is required to be submitted as **Check list No.7.**
2. Land schedule of the non-forest land proposed for diversion duly authenticated by the Tahasildar, Bhubaneswar is required to be submitted as **Check list No.8.**
3. You are requested to submit an authenticated document regarding settlement of Forest Right Act, 2006 from the competent authority i.e., the Collector, Khordha for settlement of rights under FRA, 2006.
4. You may contact the Collector, Cuttack and DFO, Cuttack / Athagarh Forest Division for allotment & identification of double degraded Revenue Forest Land i.e., **8.094 Ha.** for compensatory afforestation as intimated by this office vide memo. No. 4145 dtd. 03.08.2022 for processing of diversion proposal.

In view of the above; the diversion proposal in **six (6 sets)** is returned herewith for resubmission after due compliance at an early date.

Yours faithfully

  
Divisional Forest Officer  
Chandaka Wildlife Division  
Bhubaneswar

Memo No. **4347**/dt. **17.08.2022**/

Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests,  
Bhubaneswar Circle, Bhubaneswar for favour of information and necessary  
action.

  
Divisional Forest Officer  
Chandaka Wildlife Division  
Bhubaneswar

Memo No. **4348**/dt. **17.08.2022**/

Copy forwarded to the Chief Conservator of Forests (Forest  
Diversion & Nodal Officer, Forest Conservation Act) O/o the Principal Chief  
Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Odisha for favour of information and  
necessary action.

  
Divisional Forest Officer  
Chandaka Wildlife Division  
Bhubaneswar